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PUBLIC NOTICE

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 
News Media Information: (202) 418-0500
445 12th STREET, S.W.
Fax-On-Demand: (202) 418-2830

WASHINGTON, D.C.  20554
Internet: http://www.fcc.gov
ftp.fcc.gov


DA 00-1850

August 15, 2000

ENFORCEMENT BUREAU FIELD OPERATIONS

LIST OF ACTIONS TAKEN


The following is a list of actions taken by the Enforcement Bureau’s Field Offices during the period July 1, to July 31, 2000.  During this period, the Field Offices issued one (1) Notice of Apparent Liability (“NAL”), 116 Notices of Violation (“NOVs”) and five (5) Citations for violations of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. § 151, et seq., and/or the FCC’s Rules.


This list is provided for information purposes only and does not provide parties with additional rights.  Parties wishing to make a payment or file a response to a NAL or to file a response to a NOV or Citation must do so in accordance with the instructions and by the deadline set forth in the NAL, NOV or Citation.

NOTICES OF APPARENT LIABILITY

Communications Act
47 C.F.R. Part 17 – Construction, Marking and Lighting of Antenna Structures

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.51 – Time When Lights Should Be Exhibited
· Crown Communication Inc.  $10,000 NAL.  San Juan, PR Resident Agent Office (7/07/00).

NOTICES OF VIOLATION

Communications Act

· 47 U.S.C. § 301 – Unauthorized Operation
· Delmarva Communications, New Castle, DE.  Philadelphia, PA District Office (7/14/00).

47 C.F.R. Part 1 – Practice and Procedure

· 47 C.F.R. § 1.89 – Failure to Respond to a Notice of Violation
· Case Education Collaborative, WPLY412, Acton, LA.  Boston, MA District Office (7/05/00).

· Guaranteed Builders, Inc., WPIQ753, East Douglas, MA. Boston, MA District Office (7/05/00).

· Malden Mills Industries, Inc., WNYE717, Lawrence, MA. Boston, MA District Office (7/05/00).

· Michael Pantos, WNJA336, Worcester, MA.  Boston, MA District Office (7/20/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 1.903 – Authorization Required
· 420 Energy Investments, Inc., Burnsville, WV, WPFP282.  Other violation: 47 C.F.R. § 90.631(Trunked Systems Loading, Construction and Authorization Requirements). Columbia, MD District Office (7/25/00)

· 420 Energy Investments, Inc., Sardis, WV, WPFQ228.  Other violation: 47 C.F.R. § 90.631(Trunked Systems Loading, Construction and Authorization Requirements). Columbia, MD District Office (7/25/00).

· California Car Service, Inc., WPJR-974, Brooklyn, NY.  Other violation: 47 C.F.R § 90.403(General Operating Requirements).  New York, NY District Office (7/31/00).

47 C.F.R. Part 11  - Emergency Alert System

· 47 C.F.R. § 11.15 – EAS Operating Handbook
· Garden City Broadcasters, Inc., D.I.P., Fort Worth, TX.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.35 (Equipment Operations Readiness), 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 17.4 (Antenna Structure Registration), 17.49 (Recording of Antenna Structure Light Inspections in the Owner Record), 73.1350 (Transmission System Operation), 73.1560 (Operating Power and Mode Tolerances), 73.1800 (General Requirements Related to the Station Log), 73.1820 (Station Log), 73.1840 (Retention of Logs), and 73.1870 (Chief Operators).  Dallas, TX Office (7/5/00).

· Electronic Applications Radio Service, WLHN(AM) Muncie, IN.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 73.1820 (Station Log).  Chicago, IL District Office (7/18/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 11.35 – Equipment Operations Readiness
· Birach Broadcasting Corp., Southfield, MI (WNWI(AM), Riverdale, IL).  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 73.1560 (Operating Power and Mode Tolerances) and 73.3526 (Public Inspection File).  Chicago, IL District Office (7/3/00).

· Full Gospel Church of God, Lumber City, GA.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.52 (EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirments), 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), and 17.4 (Antenna Structure Registration).  Atlanta, GA District Office (7/13/00).

· Tri-County Broadcasting, Inc., Hawkinsville, GA.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures).  Atlanta, GA District Office (7/13/00).

· Vidalia Communications Corporation, Vidalia, GA.  Atlanta, GA District Office (7/13/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 11.61 -Tests of EAS Procedures
· Central Ozark Radio Networks, Inc. (KAMS), Mammoth Spring, AR.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 73.1820 (Station Log), 73.1840 (Retention of Logs), 73.1870 (Chief Operators), and 73.3526 (Public Inspection File).  Kansas City, MO Office (7/6/00).

· Chagal Hawaii, LLC, Santa Monica, CA.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (7/6/00).

· Collins Communications Group, Inc.  Other violations: 47  C.F.R. §§ 17.4 (Antenna Structure Registration) and 17.50 (Cleaning and Repainting).  Tampa, FL District Office (7/20/00). 

· Zephyr Broadcasting, Inc. Tampa, FL District Office (7/21/00). 

· Centenial Broadcasting License.  Tampa, FL District Office (7/21/00). 

· Vero Beach FM Radio Partnership. Tampa, FL District Office (7/21/00). 

47 C.F.R. Part 17 – Construction, Marking & Lighting of Antenna Structures

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.4 - Antenna Structure Registration
· Sprint Spectrum LP, Metairie, LA. New Orleans, LA District Office (7/06/00). 

· Eagle Bluff Enterprises, KOEA & KDFN, Doniphan, MO.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 73.1350 (Transmission System Operation) 73.1400 (Transmission System Monitoring and Control), 73.1560 (Operating Power and Mode Tolerances), 73.1590 (Equipment Performance Measurements), 73.1800 (General Requirements Related to the Station Log), 73.1870 (Chief Operators), and 73.3526 (Public Inspection File).  Kansas City, MO District Office (7/7/00).

· Cybertel Corporation, Hoffman Estates, IL.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (7/10/00).

· Cellular Communications of PR, Inc..  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. § 17.51 (Time When Lights Should Be Exhibited).  San Juan, PR Resident Agent Office (7/11/00).
· Christian Broadcasting Corp., Norfolk, VA.  New Orleans, LA District Office (7/11/00). 

· Comcast Cablevision of the South, Philadelphia, PA.  Atlanta, GA District Office (7/11/00).

· Four Rivers Communications, Inc., Arlington, VA. Atlanta, GA District Office (7/11/00).

· Georgia Independent RSA Nos 7 & 10, Dublin, GA.  Atlanta, GA District Office (7/11/00).

· Georgia Power Company, Atlanta, GA.  Atlanta, GA District Office (7/11/00).

· Hub Communications, Inc., Vidalia, GA.  Atlanta, GA District Office (7/11/00).

· Visionary Related Entertainment Inc., Lihue, HI.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (7/11/00).
· Bell South Mobility, Metairie, LA.  New Orleans, LA District Office (7/13/00).
· KC Electric Association, Flagler, Colorado.  Denver, CO District Office (7/13/00).
· Kit Carson County, Flagler, Colorado.  Denver, CO District Office (7/13/00).
· Kit Carson County, Bethune, Colorado.  Denver, CO District Office (7/13/00).
· Nextel South Corp., Reston, VA.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.23 (Specifications for Painting and Lighting Antenna Structures).  New Orleans, LA District Office (7/13/00).

· Benson Polytechnic School, Portland, OR.  Portland, OR Resident Agent Office (7/14/00).
· KABC AM Radio, Inc., Los Angeles, CA.  Los Angeles, CA District Office (7/14/00).
· KTNQ License Corp. dba Heftel Broadcasting Corporation, Dallas, TX.  Los Angeles, CA District Office (7/14/00).
· Portland General Electric, Portland, OR.  Portland, OR Resident Agent Office (7/14/00).
· U.S. West Communications Wireless, Portland, OR.  Portland, OR Resident Agent Office (7/14/00).
· Western Wireless Corporation, Portland, OR.  Portland, OR Resident Agent Office (7/14/00).
· Western Wireless Corporation, Portland, OR.  Portland, OR Resident Agent Office (7/14/00).
· Jackson EMC, Jefferson, GA.  Atlanta, GA District Office (7/15/00).
· Sites Unlimited, Lithia Springs, GA.  Atlanta, GA District Office (7/15/00).
· Staten Island Cable, Staten Island, NY. New York, NY District Office (7/18/00). 

· AT&T Communications, Muncie, IN. Chicago, IL District Office (7/19/00).

· Delaware, County Of, Muncie, IN. Chicago, IL District Office (7/19/00).

· Lotus Communications Corp, dba KWKW, Los Angeles, CA.  Los Angeles, CA District Office (7/19/00).
· Media One of Los Angeles, Inc., El Segundo, CA.  Los Angeles, CA District Office (7/19/00).
· AT&T Wireless Services, Inc., Portland, OR. Portland Resident Agent Office (7/20/00).

· GTE Airfone Incorporated, Portland, OR.  Portland Resident Agent Office (7/20/00).

· Vox Radio Group, LP, WKXL, Concord, NH.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Operation or Removal).  Boston, MA District Office (7/20/00).

· U S West Communications Wireless, Portland, OR. Portland, OR Resident Agent Office (7/20/00).

· Jim Michot, Thibodaux, LA.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.50 (Cleaning and Repainting).  New Orleans, LA District Office (7/24/00).

· Saga Communications of New England, Inc., WFEA, Manchester, NH. Boston, MA District Office (7/24/00).

· American Tower Inc., Atlanta, GA. Atlanta, GA District Office (7/25/00).

· Citicasters Co. d.b.a. Radio Station KIIS-FM, Burbank, CA.  Los Angeles, CA District Office (7/27/00).

· Infinity WOAZ FM, Inc., Washington, D.C.  Los Angeles, CA District Office (7/27/00).

· International Church of the Foursquare Gospel d.b.a. Radio Station KFSF-FM, Los Angeles, CA.  Los Angeles, CA District Office, (7/27/00).

· VoiceStream Wireless, Portland, OR.  Portland Resident Agent Office (7/27/00).

· Ernest A. Boudreaux, Thibodaux, LA. 47 C.F.R. § 17.50 (Cleaning and Repainting). New Orleans, LA District Office (7/28/00). 

· American Tower Corporation, Boston, MA. Detroit, MI District Office (7/31/00).

· Gemini Broadcasting Group, Hagerstown, MD, WQCM-FM. Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 73.1870(Chief Operators).  Columbia, MD District Office (7/31/00).

· Gemini Broadcasting Group, Hagerstown, MD, WHAG-AM.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 73.1870(Chief Operator).  Columbia MD District Office (7/31/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.21 – Painting and Lighting When Required
· American Tower Corporation, Atlanta, GA.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration, and/or Renewal).  Tampa, FL District Office (7/17/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.23 – Specifications for Painting and Lighting Antenna Structures
· Washington State University d/b/a KFAE-FM, Kennewick, WA.  Seattle, WA District Office (7/24/00).
· Detroit SMSA Limited Partnership, Hoffman Estates, IL. Detroit, MI District Office (7/25/00).
· 47 C.F.R. § 17.48 – Notification of Extinguishment of Improper Functioning of Lights
· Primeco Personal Communications, Metairie, LA.  New Orleans, LA District Office (7/5/00).

· Century Cellunet of North Louisiana, Monroe, LA.  New Orleans, LA District Office (7/6/00).

· Sprint Spectrum, L.P., Metairie, LA.  New Orleans, LA District Office (7/6/00).

· Louisiana Generating, New Roads, LA.  New Orleans, LA District Office (7/7/00).
· Telepak, Inc., Jackson, MS.  New Orleans, LA District Office (7/7/00).
· Pembrook Pines Elmira, LTD., Elmire, NY.  Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (7/17/00).
· Wilmington Cellular Telephone Company.  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (7/24/2000). 

· Blue Ridge Broadcasting Corporation.  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office, (7/25/2000). 

· Century Cellunet, Monroe, LA.  New Orleans, LA District Office (7/31/00). 
· State of Arkansas, Little Rock, AR.   New Orleans, LA District Office (7/31/00). 

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.51 – Time When Lights Should Be Exhibited
· AT&T Corp., Atlanta, GA.  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (7/3/00).

· Pinnacle Towers, Inc., Sarasota, FL.  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (7/3/00).

· Crown Communications, Inc.  San Juan, PR Resident Agent Office (7/7/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.57 – Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration, and/or Renewal
· American Tower Corporation, Atlanta, GA.  Atlanta, GA District Office (7/11/00).

· American Tower Corporation, Atlanta, GA.  Tampa, FL District Office (7/18/00).

· Atlantic Star Communications, Inc. WGIR, Manchester, NH.  Boston, MA District Office (7/20/00).

· Atlantic Star Communications, Inc. WGIN, Portsmouth, NH.  Boston, MA District Office (7/20/00).

· Fisher Broadcasting, Inc., KEPR-TV, Kennewick, WA.  Seattle, WA District Office (7/24/00).

47 C.F.R. Part 22 – Public Mobile Radio Services

· 47 C.F.R. § 22.359 – Emission Masks
· MobileMedia Licensee Co. L.L.C., Prince Frederick, MD, KNKM880.  Columbia, MD District Office (7/06/00).
47 C.F.R. Part 73 – Broadcast Radio Services 
· 47 C.F.R. § 73.317 – FM Transmission System Requirements
· Plateau Broadcasting, Inc., Oak Hill, WV, WAXS. Columbia, MD District Office (7/27/00).

· Summit Media Broadcasting, L.L.C., Sutton, WV, WCKA. Columbia, MD District Office (7/27/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.1560 – Operating Power and Mode Tolerances
· M&M Broadcasters, Ltd., Glen Rose, TX.  Dallas, TX District Office (07/25/2000).

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.1620 (Program Tests)
· Visionary Related Entertainment, Inc., Rohnert Part, CA (KSRF).   Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (7/31/00).

· Visionary Related Entertainment, Inc., Rohnert Part, CA (KSHK).  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (7/31/00).

47 C.F.R. Part 76 – Multichannel Video and Cable Television Service

· 47 C.F.R. § 76.605 – Cable Signal Leakage
· Time Warner, Edwardsville, KS.  Kansas City, MO District Office (7/12/00).

· Comcast Cablevision of the South, Greenwood, GA.  Atlanta, GA District Office (7/13/00).

· Monroe Utilities Network, Monroe, GA.  Atlanta, GA District Office (7/17/00).

· AT&T Cable Television, Allen, TX.  Dallas, TX District Office (07/18/2000).

· 47 C.F.R. § 76.615 – Notification Requirements
· AT&T Broadband & Internet Services, Vancouver, WA.  Portland, OR Resident Agent Office (7/3/00).

47 C.F.R. Part 80 – Safety and Special Radio Services

· 47 C.F.R. § 80.89 – Unauthorized Transmission
· Kwang M Chu, Honolulu, HI.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (7/19/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 80.159 – Operator Requirements of Title III of the Communications Act and the Safety Convention
· Boston Harbor Cruises, Inc., M/V Fort Independence (WBH3167), Boston, MA.  Boston, MA District Office (7/31/00).

· Onset Chief Corp., M/V Onset Chief II (WCZ8069), Onset, MA. Boston, MA District Office (7/31/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 80.175 – Availability of Operator Licenses
· Boston Harbor Cruises, Inc., M/V Frederick L. Nolan (WCY6719). Boston, MA District Office (7/28/00).

· Hyannis Harbor Tours, Inc., M/V Viking (WH6643) Hyannis, MA. Boston, MA District Office (7/28/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 80.409 – Station Logs
· Coastal Launch Service, Inc., Milford, DE, WBL2483.  Columbia, MD District Office (7/6/00).

· Coastal Launch Service, Inc., Milford, DE, WCD2040. Columbia, MD District Office (7/06/00).

· Coastal Launch Service, Inc., Milford, DE, WCW7112.  Columbia, MD District Office (7/06/00)

· Delaware Bay Launch Service, Inc., New Castle, DE, WSE3119.  Other violation: 47 C.F.R. § 80.927 (Antenna Radio Frequency Indicator).  Columbia, MD District Office (7/06/00).

· Delaware Bay Launch Service, Inc., Milford, DE, WCX9178. Columbia, MD District Office (7/06/00).

.

· 47 C.F.R. § 80.903 – Inspection of Radiotelephone Installation
· Hughes Development Corp., Lahaina, HI.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (7/18/00).

· Kahikolu Ltd, Lahaina, HI..  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (7/18/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 80.911 – VHF Transmitter
· Maalaea Sport Fishing, Inc., Lahaina, HI.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (7/18/00).

47 C.F.R. Part 87 – Aviation Services

· 47 C.F.R. § 87.187 – Frequencies
· Washin Air Inc., Honolulu, HI.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (7/19/00).

47 C.F.R. Part 90 – Private Land Mobile Radio Services

· 47 C.F.R. § 90.155 – Time in Which Station Must Be Placed in Operation
· Frequency Plus Corporation, WPMH-547, East Brunswick, NJ.  New York, NY District Office (7/26/00).  .  

· Ms. Barbara Merrile, WPMC-977, Brick, NJ.  New York, NY District Office (7/26/00).   

· 47 C.F.R. § 90.173 – Policies Governing Assignment of Frequencies
· Foster Wheeler Environmental, Commerce City, Colorado.  Other violations: 47 C.F.R. §§ 90.233 (Base/mobile non-voice operations) and 90.403 (General Operating Requirements).  Denver, CO District Office (7/21/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 90.425 – Station Identification
· Monsey New Square Trails Corporation, WPJH-744, Alpine, NJ.  New York, NY District Office  (7/6/00).

· Fernando Nuesi, d.b.a.Atlantic Car Service, WPMS-544, Brooklyn, NY.  New York, NY District Office (7/7/00).

CITATIONS

47 C.F.R. Part 2 – Frequency Allocations and Radio Treaty Matters; General Rules and Regulations

· 47 C.F.R. § 2.803 – Marketing of Radio Frequency Devices Prior to Equipment Authorization
· Xended Camera Support, Inc., St. Paul, MN.  Other violations: 47 C.F.R. §§ 2.925 (Identification of Equipment), 2.926 (FCC Identifier), and 15.101 (Equipment Authorization of Unintended Radiators).  Los Angeles, CA District Office (7/10/00).

· Digital Cinema Products Corp., Huntington Beach, CA. Other violations: 47 C.F.R. §§ 2.925 (Identification of Equipment), 2.926 (FCC Identifier), and 15.201 (Equipment Authorization Requirement).  Los Angeles, CA District Office (7/11/00).

· George Paddock, Inc., North Hollywood, CA.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 2.925 (Idnetification of Equipment), 2.926 (FCC Identifier), and l5.121 (Scanning Receivers and Frequency Converters Used With Scanning Receivers).  Los Angeles, CA District Office (7/25/00).

· Ken Hershour CB Shop, Elkton, MD. Columbia, MD District Office (7/28/00).
47 C.F.R. Part 15 – Radio Frequency Devices

· 47 C.F.R. § 15.5 – General Conditions of Operation
· Roger and Yvonne Klodt, Brush Prairie, WA. Portland Resident Agent Office (7/27/00).
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